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INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM:  PM-07-006 
 
TO:  All Reinsured Companies 

All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 
All Other Interested Parties 

 
FROM: Tim B. Witt /s/Tim B. Witt 

Deputy Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Florida Fruit Tree Pilot Program Insurance Provisions, Comprehensive 

Tree Value Endorsement, and Underwriting Guide for the 2008 and 
Succeeding Crop Years 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Risk Management Agency (RMA) has revised the Florida Fruit Tree Pilot Program 
Insurance Provisions, Comprehensive Tree Value Endorsement, and Underwriting Guide 
for the 2008 and succeeding crop years.  Coverage of Asiatic Citrus Canker has been 
removed consistent with the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation Board of Directors’ 
action of December 18, 2006.    
 
ACTION: 
 
The RMA has placed the Florida Fruit Tree Pilot Program Crop Provisions (08-0014), 
Comprehensive Tree Value Endorsement, and Underwriting Guide on the Risk 
Management Agency Website at: 
 
http://www.rma.usda.gov/pilots/ 
 
The Loss Adjustment Standards Handbook applicable to the Florida Fruit Tree Pilot 
Program will be available not later than February 16, 2007. 
 
DISPOSAL DATE: 
 
This informational memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the 
expiration date is May 31, 2007. 
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